McGill Engineering Services Pty Ltd



Engineering, Adjudication & Arbitration Services ABN 45 106 691 169

Asset Management System Review Report GDL6 Esperance Power Station Pty Ltd

Prepared By Kevan McGill Date 13 September 2007

17 Juniper Way Duncraig WA 6023 Tel:+61 894475286 Mob: 0434 148 971



McGill Engineering Services Pty Ltd

Engineering, Adjudication & Arbitration Services ABN 45 106 691 169

Mr John Ovenden General Manager Worley Parsons Asset Management L4, QV1 Building 250 St Georges Tce PERTH WA 6000

Dear John

Asset Management System Review Gas Distribution Licence GDL6

The fieldwork on the asset management system review of Gas Distribution Licence GDL6 for the period to 31 August 2007 is complete and I am pleased to submit the report to you

In my opinion, the licensee maintained, in all material aspects, effective control procedures in relation to the Distribution Licence (GDL6) for the period to 31 August 2007 based on the relevant clauses referred to within the scope section of this report. The systems are appropriate for a system of this size and complexity.

Yours sincerely

Kevan McGill Director

13 September 2007

Contents

۰.

Contents			3
Executive Summary			4
Background			4
Overall conclusion			4
Findings	•••••••		4
Ratings			
Audit priority			
Use of Audit Processes and Practices	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		8
Recommendations	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Post Review implementation plan			
Objectives	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		8
Review Results and Recommendations			
Audit Evidence			
Audit Time			15
		- -	
			-

•

Executive Summary

Background

Under the *Energy Coordination Act 1994* (the Act) section 11Y, the licensee must develop and maintain an asset management system to manage the significant asset base for ongoing service delivery to its customers. The Act requires a review of the asset management system every two years (or other time approved by the Economic Regulation Authority - *Authority*).

The Authority has prepared a set of guidelines¹ for reviewing the effectiveness of asset management for water, electricity and gas business licences. These have been applied in this review.

This review covers the period up to 31 August 2007 and was conducted by McGill Engineering Services Pty Ltd. It was undertaken during August and September 2007 with the final review to be submitted to the Authority by 30 November 2007.

Overall conclusion

In my opinion, the licensee maintained, in all material aspects, effective control procedures in relation to the Distribution Licence (GDL6) for the period to 31 August 2007 based on the relevant clauses referred to within the scope section of this report. The systems are appropriate for a system of this size and complexity.

Findings

The conclusions of each of the elements of the licence are summarised in the following table. The audit risk as determined for each licence condition is also shown.

Asset management	Review risk assessment	Rating			
Asset planning	2	Well defined	3		
Asset creation/ acquisition	2	Well defined	3		
Asset disposal	4	Well defined	3		
Environmental analysis	4	Well defined	3		
Asset operations	2	Quantitatively controlled	4		
Asset maintenance	2	Quantitatively controlled	4		
Asset Management Information System	2	Quantitatively controlled	4		
Risk management	4	Well defined	3		
Contingency planning	4	Planned and tracked	2		
Financial planning	4	Well defined	3		
Capital expenditure planning	4	Planned and tracked	2		
Review of AMS	4	Planned and tracked	2		

¹ Audit Guidelines: Electricity, Gas and Water Licences, September 2006

Ratings

The Authority guidelines require the asset management review report will provide a table that summarises the auditor's assessment of the effectiveness ratings for each key process in the licensee's asset management system using the 6-point scale described below.

Effectiveness	Rating	Description					
Continuously improving	5	Continuously improving organisation capability and process effectiveness					
Quantitatively controlled	4	Measurable performance goals established and monitored					
Well-defined	3	Standard processes documented, performed and coordinated					
Planned and tracked	2	Performance is planned, supervised, verified and tracked					
Performed informally	1	Base practices are performed					
Not performed	0	Not performed (indicate if not applicable)					

Asset management review effectiveness rating scale

The overall effectiveness rating for each licence condition is based on an assessment of the effectiveness of the licensee's existing control procedures to manage its assets.

The following table is a summary of the review findings.

Asset management effectiveness summary

ASSET MANAGEMENT SYSTEM	Not performed	Performed informally	Planned and tracked	Well defined	Quantitatively controlled	Continuously improving
Process Effectiveness rating	0	1	2	3	4	5
Asset planning				N		
Asset creation/ acquisition				$\mathbf{\nabla}$		17
Asset disposal				$\mathbf{\nabla}$		
Environmental analysis				$\mathbf{\nabla}$		
Asset operations	1				$\mathbf{\nabla}$	
Asset maintenance					$\mathbf{\nabla}$	
Asset Management Information System						
Risk management				N		
Contingency planning			\square			†
Financial planning						1
Capital expenditure planning			$\mathbf{\overline{\mathbf{N}}}$			
Review of AMS			\square		1	1

Audit priority

The *Authority* guideline for asset management system reviews sets out a rating for audit priority based on inherent risk and existing controls. The following priorities were

determined in accordance with the guidelines and audit plan and accepted by the licensee.

Item	Discussion
Asset Planning	Asset planning strategies are focused on meeting customer needs in the most effective and efficient manner (delivering the right service at the right price). The probability that an investment of this size is low and as a quality assured company the likelihood of not planning is unlikely but the consequence would affect the whole network so the consequences are major.
Asset Creation acquisition	Asset creation/acquisition means the provision or improvement of an asset where the outlay can be expected to provide benefits beyond the year of outlay. The probability that an investment of this size is low and as a quality assured company the likelihood of not procuring correctly is unlikely but the consequence would affect the whole network so the consequences are major.
Asset disposal	Effective asset disposal frameworks incorporate consideration of alternatives for the disposal of surplus, obsolete, under-performing or unserviceable assets. Alternatives are evaluated in cost-benefit terms. The network is new so the areas of the network that would be considered for disposal will be limited in area/time giving a moderate consequence. It is possible that there could be disposal action for redundant areas so the likelihood is possible.
Environmental analysis	Environmental analysis examines the asset system environment and assesses all external factors affecting the asset system. Environmental matters are likely to be localised and not affect the network as a whole so the consequences are moderate. As a quality assured company the likelihood of not undertaking environmental is unlikely
Asset operations	Operations functions relate to the day-to-day running of assets and directly affect service levels and costs and accordingly affect the whole network giving major consequences. Giving the immediate consequences of not operating a gas system correctly it is unlikely that operations would be incorrect, giving unlikely as the risk dimension.
Asset maintenance	Maintenance functions relate to the upkeep of assets and directly affect service levels and costs. Failure to maintain could affect the network as a whole giving major consequences. Maintenance of an underground gas system is low and it is possible that it could be neglected.
Asset management information system	An asset management information system is a combination of processes, data and software that support the asset management functions. An asset management information system would affect the whole network giving major consequences and IT systems are known to fail giving possible as the likelihood as the risk dimension.
Risk management	Risk management involves the identification of risks and their management within an acceptable level of risk. Risk management is essential for distribution of gas as it is a significant investment that has commercial risks as a discretional item and has safety risks. It is possible that such events could occur but would be localised giving moderate consequences. As a quality assured company the likelihood of not undertaking risk management is unlikely.
Contingency planning	Contingency plans document the steps to deal with the unexpected failure of an asset. Given the risk discussion above contingency planning is essential. It is possible that such events could occur but would be localised giving

	moderate consequences and possible as likelihood risk dimensions.
Financial panning	The financial planning component of the asset management plan brings together the financial elements of the service delivery to ensure its financial viability over the long term. As a quality assured company the likelihood of not undertaking financial planning is unlikely. Any shortfalls is planning would be localised giving moderate consequences.
Capital Expenditure planning	The capital expenditure plan provides a schedule of new works, rehabilitation and replacement works, together with estimated annual expenditure on each over the next five or more years. Since capital investments tend to be large and lumpy, projections would normally be expected to cover at least 10 years, preferably longer. Projections over the next five years would usually be based on firm estimates. The system is new, meaning that major capital investments in extending the small use network will be remote in time. Projects for connecting major customers will be evaluated as part of the connection costs. Any impact would be localised giving moderate consequences. As a quality assured company the likelihood of not undertaking capital expenditure planning is unlikely.
Review of AMS	The asset management system is regularly reviewed and updated. As a quality assured company the likelihood of not undertaking capital expenditure planning is unlikely. Any impact would be localised giving a moderate consequence.

This gives the review priorities being as follows.

-						•	
Item	Licence obligation	Consequence	Likelihood	Inherent Risk	Controls risk requirement	Review priority	Rating
1	Asset planning	Major	Unlikely	High	Strong	2	
2	Asset creation/ acquisition	Major	Unlikely	High	Strong	2	
3	Asset disposal	Moderate	Possible	Medium	Moderate	4	
4	Environmental analysis	Moderate	Unlikely	Medium	Moderate	4	
5	Asset operations	Major	Unlikely	High	Strong	2	
6	Asset maintenance	Major	Possible	High	Strong	2	
7	Asset Management Information System	Major	Possible	High	Strong	2	
8	Risk management	Moderate	Unlikely	Medium	Moderate	4	
9	Contingency planning	Moderate	Possible	Medium	Moderate	4	
10	Financial planning	Moderate	Unlikely	Medium	Moderate	4	
11	Capital expenditure planning	Moderate	Unlikely	Medium	Moderate	4	
12	Review of AMS	Moderate	Unlikely	Medium	Moderate	4	

Use of Audit Processes and Practices

Accepted audit processes and practices have been used to complete the review. These include the sampling techniques associated with process reviews such as interviews to define accountability, observations, document sighting and testing of users.

The review has addressed four key elements of successful delivery of asset management to allow the assessment of the effectiveness of the asset management system. These elements are:

- Process the existence of a suitable process for activities
- Documentation the existence of a document defining a process
- Availability/accessibility/understanding the process is understood, available to those required to use it and accessible to them
- Use- confirmation the process is used consistently

The audit priorities are set out above and the audit activities are as in the table below.

The review was conducted by McGill Engineering Services Pty Ltd during August and September 2007 with the final audit report to be submitted to the Authority by 30 November 2007.

Recommendations

1. While the asset management system is small it should be periodically reviewed. The licensee should put in place a scheduled review of the AMS.

Post Review implementation plan

Item	Action	Responsible	When
1	The licensee should put in place a scheduled review of the AMS.	General Manager	March 2008

Objectives

Under the Energy Coordination Act 1994 (the Act) section 11Y, the licensee must develop and maintain an asset management system to manage the significant asset base for ongoing service delivery to its customers. The Act requires a review of the asset management system every two years (or other time approved by the Economic Regulation Authority).

An asset management system is to set out the measures to be taken by the licensee for the proper maintenance of assets used in the supply of gas and in the operation and maintenance of, and, where relevant, the construction or alteration of, the distribution system.

Review Results and Recommendations

	Effectiveness rating
Asset Planning	Well defined - 3
1. Asset planning	

Asset planning strategies are focused on meeting customer needs in the most effective and efficient manner (delivering the right service at the right price).

Asset Management System Review Gas Distribution Licence

Observations							
Process 🗹 Documentation 🗹 Availability 🗹 Use	NO ²						
The licensee has good documentation of its asset managem used for the implementation of the system was sound.	ent system. The process						
Issues							
The distribution system is in place and distribution mains are not currently being extended, so there is no planning taking place to form an opinion about complying with the documented processes. The Licensee's distribution system has been designed and planned to maximise the number of small use customer connections within a pre-defined boundary of the Licence Area. Whilst there was some minor localised planning for relatively short gas main extensions to some customers, the Licensee has no broader planning at this point in time due to the static nature of the network. Further planning will be dictated by economics/funding for system augmentation or after high customer penetration has been achieved in the current reticulated area.							
Customers are being connected and these are subject to ca							
The existing system is well planned using appropriate mater distribution pressures of 200 kPa. The piping is sized to allow maintain pressure within allowances.							
Rating							
The system is well defined - rating 3							
Asset Creation	Effectiveness rating Well defined - 3						
Asset creation and acquisition							
Asset creation/acquisition means the provision or improvement outlay can be expected to provide benefits beyond the year							
Observations	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
Process 🗹 Documentation 🗹 Availability 🗹 Use	NO						
The licensee has good documentation of its asset managemused for the implementation of the system was sound.	ent system. The process						
The network is well planned using appropriate materials such as PE piping and distribution pressures of 200 kPa. The piping is sized to allow maximum flows and maintain pressure within allowances and also to accommodate for any future gas system expansion.							
Issues							
The distribution system is in place and distribution mains are not currently being extended, so there is no asset creation taking place to form an opinion about complying with the documented processes. The documented asset creation processes are required for projects over \$50,000.							
Customers are being connected and these are subject to ca	se by case analysis.						
Rating							

							ffectiveness	ating
Asset Dis	Asset Disposal						Vell defined - 3	ating
3. Asset d	ispo	sal						
Effective as	sset	disposal framewo	rks i	ncorporate co	onsio	deration o	f alternatives	for the
		olus, obsolete, un	der-p	performing or	uns	erviceable	e assets. Alter	natives are
evaluated i	in co	st-benefit terms.						
Observati	ons							
Process	Ø	Documentation	Ø	Availability	Ø	Use	NO	•
The license	ee h	as good documen	tatio	n of its asset	mar	nagement	system. As the	ne system is
new there	is no	items that are ob	sole	te or under p	erfor	ming requ	uired disposal	•
Issues			•		• •			
The syster	n is i	new, so there is n	o as	set disposal t	akin	g place to	form an opin	ion about
complying	with	the documented	proc	esses.		-		
Rating	i.	······································	•					• .
The system	n is '	well defined - rati	na 3			• •		
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•			
• • •		<u> </u>	•			· [`I	Effectiveness	rating
Environm	enta	I analysis		· .			Nell defined - 3	raung
4. Enviror	nme	ntal analysis		. •				
		analysis examine			n er	vironmen	t and assesse	es all
external fa	ctor	s affecting the ass	set sy	/stem.				
Observati	ons	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				4		
Process	Ø	Documentation	Ø	Availability	Ø	Use	NO	
The licens	l ee h	as good documer	ı ntatic	n of its envir	onm	ental anal	vsis process.	As there is
		e is no environme						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Issues			• . `		; _ ·		·····.	•
The system	m is	static with no acti	vities	s requiring en	viror	nmental a	nalvsis taking	place to
		n about complying				f processe	es.	
Rating						,		,
The syste	m̀ is	well defined - rat	ing 3	}	<u> </u>	• • •		•
	`	<u> </u>					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		··		T	Effectiveness	rating
Asset op	erati	ons					Quantitatively	•
5. Asset o	oper	ations						
		nctions relate to th	e da	y-to-day runr	ning	of assets	and directly a	ffect service
levels and	l cos	ts.						
Observat	ions	;						
Process	Ø	Documentation	Ø	Availability		Use	Ø	
The licens	see h	nas good docume	ntatio	on of its asse	t ope	eration sv	stem. The ope	erations are
	d to a	a major competen						
System p	ress	ure and flows are	cons	stantly monito	red	and are k	ept in accepta	ble ranges.

Asset Management System Review Gas Distribution Licence

Gas quality and odorant levels are monitored regularly. Leakage surveys are carried out periodically.

Issues

The process is currently operating effectively but is under resourcing stresses which is typical for this industry today.

Rating

The system is Quantitatively controlled - rating 4

Asset Maintenance							Effectiveness rating Quantitatively controlled - 4			
6. Asset m Maintenan and costs.		enance Inctions relate to t	he u	pkeep of ass	ets a	and dire	ctly a	affect serv	ice levels	
Observati	ons							···· ···		
Process		Documentation	Ø	Availability	Ø	Use	•	Ø		
the system over perfor The docun monitored maintained	n is c rmar nenta with	as good documen ontracted to a ma nce. ation sets out main predictive and pre lower risk and ope	jor c nten ever	ompetent org ance philoso tative mainte	ohy v	ation (A which ra ce for cr	linta nge: itical) with goo s from con l items to p	d controls tinuously periodic	<u> </u>
Issues										
maintenan	ice n	new with low main eeds on the Kalgo h the policy.						•	•	in
Rating					••					
The syster	n is (Quantitatively con	trolle	ed - rating 4	•				;	
L~				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					· · · · ·	

Asset Management Information System						. 1	Quantitatively controlled			
An asset m	nana	gement Informat gement informatio upport the asset m	on sy	stem is a cor	nbin		oroc	esses, data and		
Observatio	ons									
Process	Ø	Documentation	☑	Availability	Ø	Use		Ø		
informatior	ı sys	ses a spreadshee tem (GIS) to displ er data so that the	lay th	ne network a	ssets	s. The sp		geographical dsheet and GIS are		
Issues										
		s been developed scale and comple		•	evel	of sophis	stica	tion appropriate for a		

Rating

The system is Quantitatively controlled - rating 4

Risk ma	nauen	nent						ctivene define		-	3
8. Risk i							well	defined	u - ľa	aung	<u> </u>
J. HORI	nanay										
		ent involves the id	lenti	fication of risk	(ș ar	id their i	mana	agemer	nt witl	hin ai	ר
acceptal	ole leve	el of risk.		<u> </u>							
Observa	tions										} • .
Process	Ø	Documentation	Ø	Availability	Ø	Use		NO			
• •		as good documen					plan	. As the	ere is	no a	ctivity
there is	no risk	management ana	lysis	s currently oc	curri	ng.					. /
Issues	. •'			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · ·	•					,
		static with no activ						/sis tak	ing p	lace	to
form an	opinio	n about complying	with	n the docume	nted	process	ses.	• •			
Rating							•				<u> </u>
The sys	em is	well defined - rati	ng 3	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		· · · · ·					<u>`</u>
		<u>````````````````````````````````</u>	1.141	· · · ·			× .				
			in e e Care y				•				
	16						Effe	ectivene	ess ra	ating	*
Conting	ency	planning	<u></u>				Effe Pla	ectivene nned a	ess ra	ating	*
		planning					Effe Pla	ectivene	ess ra	ating	*
9. Cont	ngenc	planning cy planning	<u></u>				Effe Plai ratii	ectivene nned a ng 2	and	ating track	ked -
9. Cont	ngenc ency p	planning cy planning lans document the	<u></u>				Effe Plai ratii	ectivene nned a ng 2	and	ating track	ked -
9. Conting	ngenc ency p ations	planning cy planning lans document the	e ste	ps to deal wit	h the		Effe Plai ratii	ectivene nned a ng 2	and	ating track	ked -
9. Conting Conting Observ Process	ngenc ency p ations	planning by planning lans document the Documentation	e ste	ps to deal wit	h the	e unexp Use	Effe Plar ratir ecteo	ectivene nned a ng 2 d failure	ess ra and e of a	ating track n ass	ked -
9. Conting Conting Observ Process The risk	ngenc ency p ations 团 mana	planning cy planning lans document the	e ste	ps to deal wit Availability	h the	e unexp Use	Effe Plar ratir ecteo	ectivene nned a ng 2 d failure	ess ra and e of a	ating track n ass	ked -
9. Conting Conting Observ Process The risk	ngenc ency p ations 团 mana	planning cy planning lans document the Documentation gement plan ident	e ste	ps to deal wit Availability	h the	e unexp Use	Effe Plar ratir ecteo	ectivene nned a ng 2 d failure	ess ra and e of a	ating track n ass	ked -
9. Conting Conting Observ Process The risk new sys Issues	ngenc ency p ations [2] mana tem th	planning cy planning lans document the Documentation gement plan ident	e ste	ps to deal wit Availability the types of i ngency plan.	h the	e unexp Use he syste	Effe Plai ratii ectec	ectivene nned a ng 2 d failure E aces bu	ess ra and e of a	n ass	set.
9. Conting Conting Observ Process The risk new sys Issues The lice	ngency p ations Mana tem th	planning cy planning lans document the Documentation gement plan ident ere is no explicit c	e ste	ps to deal wit Availability the types of i ngency plan. m relative to t	h the	e unexp Use he syste	Effe Plai ratio ected em fa	ectivene nned a ng 2 d failure E aces bu	ess ra and e of a t with	n ass	set.
9. Conting Conting Observ Process The risk new sys Issues The lice	ngency p ations Mana tem th	planning by planning lans document the Documentation gement plan ident ere is no explicit c	e ste	ps to deal wit Availability the types of i ngency plan. m relative to t	h the	e unexp Use he syste	Effe Plai ratio ected em fa	ectivene nned a ng 2 d failure E aces bu	ess ra and e of a t with	n ass	set.
9. Conting Observ Process The risk new sys Issues The lice no risk i Rating	ngency p ations I I mana tem th nsee h dentifie	planning by planning lans document the Documentation gement plan ident ere is no explicit c	e ste ifies contin	ps to deal wit Availability the types of i ngency plan. m relative to t gency plannir	h the	e unexp Use he syste	Effe Plai ratio ected em fa	ectivene nned a ng 2 d failure E aces bu	ess ra and e of a t with	n ass	set.
9. Conting Observ Process The risk new sys Issues The lice no risk i Rating	ngency p ations I I mana tem th nsee h dentifie	planning y planning lans document the Documentation gement plan ident ere is no explicit c has such a small sy ed that requires co	e ste ifies contin	ps to deal wit Availability the types of i ngency plan. m relative to t gency plannir	h the	e unexp Use he syste	Effe Plai ratio ected em fa	ectivene nned a ng 2 d failure E aces bu	ess ra and e of a t with	n ass	ked -
9. Conting Observ Process The risk new sys Issues The lice no risk i Rating	ngenc ency p ations ations tem th dentifie tem is	planning by planning lans document the Documentation gement plan ident ere is no explicit c has such a small s ed that requires co planned and track	e ste ifies contin	ps to deal wit Availability the types of i ngency plan. m relative to t gency plannir	h the	e unexp Use he syste	Effe Plai ratii ecteo em fa s of t cont	ectivene nned a ng 2 d failure E aces bu	ess ra and e of a t with ner an y plan ess r	n ass n such	eet.

10. Financial planning

The financial planning component of the asset management plan brings together the financial elements of the service delivery to ensure its financial viability over the long term.

Observations

Process	Ø	Documentation	Ø	Availability	ম	Use	X
The system	n doo	cumentation make	es pr	ovision for a	finar	ncial manage	ement plan. The
financial m	anac	ement of the syst	tem i	is appropriate	e but	there is not	an explicit financial

Asset Management System Review Gas Distribution Licence

	ent pl	an.										
Issues												
		mall and no ement plar			and is well m h.	nana	ged fin	ancia	illy so	the ne	ed for	a
Rating								~				
The syster	n is v	vell defined	- ratir	ng 3	·····	<u></u> .						
	· .:					. <u>.</u>					<u>.</u>	;
Capital ex	pend	liture plan	ning					Pla	ectiver inned ing 2		ating tracke	d
	-	enditure p		-								•
replaceme five or mor	nt wo e yea	orks, togeth ars.	er with	est	s a schedule imated annua large and lum	al ex	pënditu	ire or	i each	over	the nex	t
expected t years wou	o cov Id us	ver at least	10 yea	irs, p	preferably lon estimates.							
Observati	ons	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			<u> </u>	· ·						
Process	Ø	Documen	tation		Availability	Ø	Use		X			,
		cumentation		es pr	rovision for a	capi	tal exp	enditi	ure pla	in as a	à	_
									•			
Issues	~											
The licens no likely d	evelc		l the ut	iliza	n relative to t tion of the sy ow.							
The licens no likely d	evelc	pment unti	l the ut	iliza	tion of the sy							
The licens no likely d capital exp Rating	evelc bendi	pment unti	l the ut currer	iliza ntly l	tion of the sy ow.							
The licens no likely d capital exp Rating	evelc bendi	pment unti ture plan is	l the ut currer	iliza ntly l	tion of the sy ow.							
The licens no likely d capital exp Rating	evelc bendi m is p	pment unti ture plan is planned and	l the ut currer	iliza ntly l	tion of the sy ow.			ner, h	ence t	he ne	ed for a	• • •
The licens no likely d capital exp Rating The system Review of 12. Review	evelo bendi m is p f AM: w of	opment unti ture plan is blanned and S AMS	l the ut currer d track	iliza ntly l ed -	tion of the sy ow. rating 2	stem	ı is higl	Eff	ence t ective anned ing 2	he ne	ed for a	• • •
The licens no likely d capital exp Rating The system Review of 12. Review The asset	evelo pendi m is p f AM: w of man	opment unti ture plan is blanned and S AMS	l the ut currer d track	iliza ntly l ed -	tion of the sy ow.	stem	ı is higl	Eff	ence t ective anned ing 2	he ne	ed for a	• • •
The licens no likely d capital exp Rating The system Review of 12. Review The asset Observat	evelc bendi m is p f AM: w of man ions	opment unti ture plan is olanned and S AMS agement sy	l the ut currer d track	iliza ntly l ed -	tion of the sy ow. rating 2 gularly review	stem	n is higi	Eff	ence t ective anned ing 2	he ne	ed for a	• • •
The licens no likely d capital exp Rating The system Review of 12. Review The asset Observat Process	evelc pendi m is p f AM: w of man ions	pment unti ture plan is blanned and S AMS agement sy Documen	I the ut currer d track ystem i	iliza ntly l ed - s re ☑	tion of the sy ow. rating 2 gularly review	ved a	and up	her, h	ence t ective anned ing 2	he ne	ed for a	• • •
The licens no likely d capital exp Rating The system Review of 12. Review The asset Observat Process The AMS	evelc pendi m is p f AM: w of man ions	pment unti ture plan is blanned and S AMS agement sy Documen	I the ut currer d track ystem i	iliza ntly l ed - s re ☑	tion of the sy ow. rating 2 gularly review	ved a	and up	her, h	ence t ective anned ing 2	he ne	ed for a	• • •
The licens no likely d capital exp Rating The system Review of 12. Review The asset Observat Process The AMS Issues	evelo bendi m is p f AM: w of man ions is sin	ppment unti ture plan is olanned and S AMS agement sy Documen nple straigh	I the ut currer d track ystem i tation	iliza ntly i ed - s re rd b	tion of the sy ow. rating 2 gularly review Availability ut there are n	ved a	and upo	her, h	ence t ective anned ing 2	ness r and	ed for a	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
The licens no likely d capital exp Rating The system Review of 12. Review The asset Observat Process The AMS Issues	evelo pendi m is p f AM: w of man ions is sin is sin	pment unti ture plan is olanned and S AMS agement sy Documen nple straigh	I the ut currer d track ystem i tation	iliza ntly i ed - s re rd b	tion of the sy ow. rating 2 gularly review	ved a	and upo	her, h	ence t ective anned ing 2	ness r and	ed for a	• • • • • • • •
The licens no likely d capital exp Rating The system Review of 12. Review The asset Observat Process The AMS Issues The licens	evelo pendi m is p f AM: w of man ions is sin is sin see h cally	pment unti ture plan is olanned and S AMS agement sy Documen nple straigh as such a s reviewed.	I the ut currer d track ystem i tation	iliza ntly i ed - s re rd b	tion of the sy ow. rating 2 gularly review Availability ut there are n	ved a	and upo	her, h	ence t ective anned ing 2	ness r and	ed for a	• • • • • •

Rating

The system is planned and tracked - rating 2

Audit Evidence

The following evidence was gathered for the audits and asset management system review.

- 1. Legislation and standards
 - Energy Coordination Act 1994
 - Gas Standards Act 1972
 - Gas Standards (Gas Supply and System Safety) Regulations 2000
 - AG 755 1998 Natural Gas Customer Service Code
 - Auditing and Assurance handbook
 - Gas Distribution Licence 6
 - Gas Trading Licence 6
- 2. Licensee's documents
 - Balance sheets and financial indicators
 - Gas quality samples
 - Prospective customers package
 - Asset management system
 - Asset management philosophy and strategy
 - Asset management maintenance plan
 - Asset management operating plan
 - Risk management plan
 - Emergency response plan
 - Environmental management plan
 - Gas modelling spreadsheet
 - Customer safety awareness program
 - Customer service charter
 - Standard form contract
 - Complaints handling system
 - Certificate of insurance currency
 - Authority matrix Esperance
 - Esperance project compliance register
 - Samples of marketing information sighted
 - Notices of completion file sighted

- Asset register and geographic display sighted
- Websites Esperance–energy.com and WorleyParsons share point viewed.

Audit Time

The audits and asset management review were undertaken by Kevan McGill and took approximately 130 hours aggregate for the 3 reviews.

2